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March 3, 2020

Nadia Khan, Clerk

City Council

City of Newton

1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton, MA 02459

Re: 40 Williston Road, Newton

Dear Nadia:

On behalf of Lauren Brooks and David Brooks, the owners of 40 Williston Road, and as
Petitioners for the Special Permit Application for said property, please accept this letter as a formal
request for a Continuance without prejudice of the Land Use Committee public hearing scheduled
for March 10, 2020.

Please call or email me with any questions. As always, thank you, for your help.

Sincerely,

TLaurance

Enclosures
cc: Michael Gleba, Senior Planner
Lauren Brooks and David Brooks





